NATIONAL ARCHIVES OF IRELAND

NAI/PLIC/1

Archives are subject to copyright and should not be copied or reproduced
without the written permission of the Director of the National Archives






Dear Sir,

in reply to your letter of the 30th

lst January, Y

uitino 1 beg to state that the Comnittee

regret they

accept clainm

arisine out
m

lasgt. The

fication of

3U South Lo

are unable at this late date

g for compensation:for losse
of the disturbances in April

latest date for receivinge noti-

S

clsims was 1”°th August, 1916.

Tours faithfully,

Secretary.

Mr Patrick Taylor,

‘to RO?d

Dublin.
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